

Brian C Brandes

Brian.C.Brandes@gmail.com

140 W Wilson St Apt A1
Costa Mesa, CA 92627
845-701-9003

Qualifications Summary

Seeks software engineer position. Technical strengths revolve around the web development stack, including database interaction, server-side programming, and UI creation. Auxiliary skills include code review, automated and manual testing, bug reporting, debugging, profiling, and creation of technical documentation. Adept at researching, prototyping, and implementing new technologies.

Technical Skills

JavaScript / AJAX	Java / JSP	Perl	PHP
Firebug	JUnit / Mockito	Selenium	Subversion
JQuery	JRun / Tomcat	Apache	Bash Scripting
Fiddler	Spring	Dancer	SQL / MySQL
HTML / CSS	SOAP / XML / XSD	REST / JSON	DynDNS

Experience

SiteSpect – Senior Software Engineer

05/2011 to Present

- Integrated & automated DynDNS synchronization
- Devised REST API to expose web admin functionality via JSON
- Implemented new features to existing Back End Proxy
- Expanded automated test harness; resolved reported errors
- Tested & code reviewed numerous projects, in particular Load Balancer deployment

Nuance (formerly eScription) – Software Engineer

02/2008 to 05/2011

- Maintained NetScript, a web-based electronic signature product
- Heavily Optimized JSpell, a 3rd party JavaScript-based spell check application
- Added UI components to EMon, a Java Application, along with new web request handlers to support the additional functionality
- Initiated Selenium testing with Cruise Control

LiveTechnology – Web Developer

06/2007 to 02/2008

- Developed LiveAdMaker, a web application for advertisement creation

Rice Computer Solutions – Web Developer

05/2006 to 06/2007

- Helped develop creativity-online.com, a high-demand video hosting site
- Built order, reporting, employee, and management systems for m3printing.com

Education

B. Tech. with honors – Web Development, GPA 3.71
State University of New York, College of Technology, Alfred, NY

2004 to 2007